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Diamond Williams 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

cc: Gillman, Henry (CAO) 
Subject: FW: Attached Image 
Attachments: REQ FOR ORAL ARGUMENT-001.pdf 

a) The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible 
for the filing is: 

_I_ 

Paxton, Lucinda (CAO) [LPAXTOI @miamidade.gov] 
Friday, March 18. 2011 6:19 PM 
Filings@psc.state.flLus; Anna Wlliams; Martha Brown; mwilliam@aglresources.com; 
fself@lawfla.com; Spierce@aglresources.com 

Henry N. Gillman 
Assistant County Attorney 
Miami-Dade County Attorney’s Office 
Stephen P. Clark Center 

111 NW lSt Street, Suite 2810 
Miami, FL 33128 

hgill@miami-dade.gov 
305-375-5151 

b) The filing is made in Docket No. 090539-GU 
c) The document is filed on behalf o f  Miami-Dade County 
d) The total pages in the document is 3 pages 
e) The attached document is Miami-Dade County’s Request for Oral Argument 
f) 

C i d y  Paxtun 
Miami-Dade County Attorney’s Office 
Legal Assistant to Henry N Gillman and Sarah E. Davis 
Stephen P. Clark Center 
111 N W lst Street, Suite 2810 
Miami, FL 33128 
305-375-4319 
305-375-5611 (Fax) 

From: Scan (CAO) 
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 6:20 PM 
To: Paxton, Lucinda (CAO) 
Subject: Attached Image 

3/21/2011 



COUNTY ATTORNEY 
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

111 N.W. FIRST STREET 
SUITE 2810 

MIAMI, FLORIDA 33128-1993 
TEL (305) 375-5151 
FAX (305) 375-5634. 

March 18,201 1 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Room 11 0, Easley Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 090539-GU 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Miami-Dade County i s  an electronic version 
of Miami-Dade County’s Request For Oral Argument in the above referenced 
docket. 

Thank you for your assistance in this filing. 

H si@ N.Gillman 
Assistant County Attorney 

c: Parties of Record 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition of Miami-Dade County through 
The Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department 
Approval of Special Gas Transportation 
Service Agreement with Florida City Gas 

Docket No. 090539-GU for 

I 

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY’S 
REOUEST FOR ORAL ARGUMENT 

Pursuant to Rule 25-22.0022, MIAMI-DADE COUNTY (“Miami-Dade”) 

hereby requests the opportunity to present oral argument on its has concurrently 

filed a Motion For Summary Final Order Approving Special Gas Transportation 

Agreement and Imposing Sanctions on Florida City Gas and Incorporated 

Memorandum of Law (“Motion”) filed with the Florida Public Service 

Commission (“Commission”) and as grounds therefore, says: 

1. Miami-Dade believes that oral argument on the matters raised in the 

Motion will assist the Prehearing Officer and the Commission’s understanding and 

evaluation of the issues to be decided in this Motion by providing a more complete 

presentation of the relevant facts and authorities as they bear on the matters at 

issue. Oral argument would also provide the Prehearing Officer and Commission 

with the opportunity to request clarification, as necessary. 

WHEREFORE, Miami-Dade County respectfully requests oral argument on 

its Motion for Summary Final Order Approving the Special Gas Transportation 
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Service Agreement and Imposing Sanctions against Florida City Gas and 

Incorporated Memorandum of Law at the Prehearing Officer’s convenience. 

Respectfully submitted, 

R. A. CUEVAS, JR. 
Miami-Dade County Attorney 

By: s/Henrv N. Gillman 
Henry N. Gillman 
Assistant County Attorney 
Florida Bar No. 793647 
Stephen P. Clark Center 
11 1 N.W. le Street, Suite 2810 
Miami, FL 33128 
Telephone: 305-375-5151 
Fax: 305-375-5611 
Email: hgill@)sniamidade.gov 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was 

delivered by email and/or U.S. Mail this 18" day of March, 201 1 to: 

Anna Williams, Esq. 
Martha Brown, Esq. 
Office of General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Anwillia@,PSC.State.FL.US - 

MBrown@PSC.State.FL.US - 

(Florida Public Service Commission) 

Mr. Melvin Williams 
933 East 2 5 ~  Street 
Hialeah, FL 33013 
Mwilliam@,anlresources.com 
(Florida FCGj 

Floyd R. Self, Esq. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
26 18 Centennial Place 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
Fselflii,lawfla.com 
(Florida FCG) 

Shannon 0. Pierce, Esq. 
Ten Peachtree Place, 15" floor 
Atlanta, GA 30309 
Spierce@,a&esources.com - 

(AGL Resources, Inc.) 

By: s/Henry N. Gillman 
Henry N. Gillman 
Assistant County Attorney 
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